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City of Pawtucket, RI 
 

***** Addendum #3 ***** 
 

RFP # 14-047 
Construction Improvements for the  
2014 Pavement Resurfacing Project  

 
 
July 3, 2014 
 
 
Bidders are advised of clarifications to this RFP as included herein.  These clarifications 
are the result of requests for information (RFI) submitted.   

 
 

 
 
_________________________ 
 
David Clemente 
Purchasing Agent 
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***** Addendum #3 ***** 
 

RFP # 14-047 
Construction Improvements for the  
2014 Pavement Resurfacing Project  

 
 
Question #1:  The City has indicated that Work will commence in mid-August.  Will 

contractors receive a time extension on the contract should Work begin after 
this date?  Will the City extend the Contract for weather related delays? 

 
Answer #1: Yes.  A commensurate time extension will be provided for these 

circumstances. 
 

 
Question #2:  The RFP (on page 6) refers to the fact that the City anticipates providing 

sidewalk, curbing, and ADA improvements (“Future Work”) in the “near 
future” under a separate future contract.  Does the City anticipate doing the 
Future Work in 2014 while the successful bidder is prosecuting the work 
contemplated in the RFP? 

 
Answer #2: The City does not anticipate that the sidewalk work will conflict with nor 

cause any schedule impacts or delays for the Work described in this RFP. 
 
 
 
Question #3:  The RFP (page 7, Section 2.d.) states that road shoulders and sidewalks 

may not be used for the storage of construction equipment and/or materials. 
Will the City be offering any areas to the successful contractor for laydown 
and/or storage area? 

 
 

Answer #3: The City has limited areas for laydown and/or storage areas.  The City is 
willing to work with the successful bidder to identify temporary (i.e. 
overnight) laydown and/or storage areas, depending on the needs. 

 
 
Question #4:  Will the City please delete section 6.0 of the RFP? 
 
 

Answer #4: This section shall remain as part of the RFP. 
 
 
Question #5:  Can the Contractor assume that after normal micro milling, per the specifications, 

the resulting road bed will not degrade, deteriorate or require additional care under 
normal traffic loading and be ready for the new pavement after the cleaning and 
sweeping from the cold planing operation. 
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Answer #5: The City has requested that bidders provide unit prices to accommodate full-
depth reclamation as an additional service in those areas as directed by the 
City. 

 
 
 
Question #6:  Does the City anticipate conducting any of the Work at night? 
 
 

Answer #6: No. 
 
 
 
Question #7:  The RFP contains an obligation of the Contractor to perform an unknown 

quantity of full depth pavement patching (page 10).  What is the estimated 
amount of patching that the City anticipates doing under the RFP?  Will the 
contractor be afforded a time extension for each day it is delayed to perform 
the full-depth pavement patching? 

 
 

Answer #7: This quantity is undetermined at this time and will be determined as 
conditions warrant.  A time extension commensurate to each delay for full-
depth patching will be provided.  

 
 
Question #8:  Does the City anticipate paying by credit card, as outlined on page 14 of the 

RFP? 
 
 

Answer #8: The City does not anticipate utilizing payment by credit card for this contract.  
 
 
Question #9:  Does the City anticipate utilizing City inspectors? 
 
 

Answer #9: Yes. 
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